Jennifer Uttley

From: W.R. "Ric" Woods [woodsr@sentex.net]

Sent: July 30, 2002 10:52 AM

To: ‘Jennifer Uttley'; '"Amy Shantz'

Cc: ‘Shirley Fenton'’; ‘Doug Mulholland’; spckw@waterlooregion.org
Subject: RE: Follow-up re message of July 17

H Jennifer

Thanks for the rem nder. The heat IS effecting nmy notivation and speed
or | amgetting old! Take you pick!

I aminpressed with the web sight. | found it easy to navigate and saw
the value in the straight forward way of interacting and getting the
results. Both as a database designer and a teacher, | am excited about

the idea of Conmunity Learning Spaces. The web site brings an exciting
concreteness to the concept!

| amcurrently working with WRAC on the Venue |Inventory database. |
have suggested when they finalised the design we run it by you i.e. WN
for suggestions. Any please rem nd Lisa Kohl neier - thanks

In fact quite apart frommy involvement with WRAC | woul d be interested
in learning nmore on how the searching is actually done. | am assun ng
an SQL statenent is generated fromthe web site input and a mapping to
t he access WRAC dat abase but | would be personally interested in how.
This woul d be useful in ny work with non-profit organizations, website
or not!

M ght it be possible for me to come to the university and chat about the
process? | realise with holidays and "project confidentiality", this
may not be feasible, but I would like to try!l Please |et be know and I
can arrange a suitable tinme.

Sorry | rook so long to respond.
Ri c

WR “Ric” Wods

VR WOODS | NFORRMATI ON SOLUTI ONS
304- 446 Kingscourt Drive

Waterl oo, Ontario N2k 3R9

Voi ce: (519) 886-6649 Fax (519) 886-8808
Emai | woodsr @ ent ex. net

----- Original Message-----

From Jennifer Uttley [mailto:juttl ey@sg. uwaterl 0o. ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 9:42 AM

To: Amy Shantz; Ric Wods

Cc: Shirley Fenton; Doug Mil hol |l and; spckw@vat er| ooregi on.org
Subj ect: Foll owup re nessage of July 17



H Ay,

| amfollow ng up on the nessage "WRAC Fol | ow-up" | sent on July 17

aski ng

for feedback on the WRAC Comrunity Learni ng Space. | have not yet

recei ved

any feedback. Could you please rem nd everyone to whom you passed on the
message.

Thanks i n advance.

Jenni fer

Jennifer Utley Internet: juttley@sg.uwaterloo.ca
Conput er Systens Group Phone: (519) 888-4567 ext 5406
Uni versity of Waterl oo FAX: (519) 746-5422

200 University Ave W
Waterl oo Ontari o Canada
N2L 3Gl



